
 

 

Date: August 7, 2013 

  

Federal Communications Commission  

Authorization and Evaluation Division  

7435 Oakland Mills Road  

Columbia, MD 21046  

Attn: OET Dept.  

  

Ref:  FCC Class II Permissive change for FCC ID: MCLMICB2 

Applicant: Hon Hai Precision Ind. Co., Ltd 

Approval date: 09/28/2011 

 

 

Dear Examiner,  

  

This is to request a Class II permissive change for FCC ID: MCLMICB2 

  

The change filed under this application is  

Change#1    

Adding a new compatible Crystal. The parts are electrically identical and have same radio 

parameters. 

Parts Original parts number Adding parts number 

Crystal (Y1) 8Z20070005 8Z20070013 

 

  

Change#2  

Only 802.11nHT20 will be used. The HT40 which is listed in original is disabled by 

software, and the hardware is identical. 

 

If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me. 

 

 

Sincerely yours, 

 

 

                                      

Rio Chen, Compliance Manager 

Hon Hai Precision Ind. Co., Ltd 

 


